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ifligg pz Mias 15 the 1 Kurlbatt, 
harden,Royal victoria ollege, 
McGill University.

Dear Miss Kurlbatt:-

ith reference to your letters 
of lay 4th and of ,-j.pril 33rd. let me say that as 
a result of mature consideration I have .decided on 
the following line of action:

At the next meeting of 5corporation 
I shall cause to he made a notice of motion to 
change the constitution of the Standing dommittea 
for Physical Education, as appointed by Corporation. 
The change will provide for an additional member 
to the Committee, and that additional member shall 
be the harden of the Royal Victoria. College, t 
believe it will bo a good thing to do this, because I 
think your advice will be of value and because there 
can then be no question of the interests of the 
women students being overlooked.

I regard the hysioal Director for 
omen as being the head of a sub-department of the 

Department of Physical Education, of which Dr. Lamb 
is the head.
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The Medical Office and the director 
of the Department of Physical 5dueation attend the 
meetings of the Committee in order that they may give 
the benefit of their advice to the Committee and to 
give explanations and suggestions when called upon to 

I do not propose to recommend that the 
Physical Director for omen be added to the Committee,
do so.
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